

# **COUNTY OF YOLO**

## Health and Human Services Agency

## Community Services Action Board

## Minutes

**Date & Time:** June 8, 2020 from 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Location: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/92546545596

Meeting ID: 925 4654 5596

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Organizer: Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency

Contact: lan Evans: (530) 666-8297

**Members** Isaac Blackstock, Fran Maguire, Maria Elena Alvillar, Andy Brothers, Roz Stone,

**Present:** Greta Eoff

**Members** Irma Rodriguez, Bill Pride, Maria Chairez, Vincent Olvera

**Excused:** 

HHSA Staff Anisa Vallejo, Rachel Ladd, Ian Evans

Present:

Public Guests: Tyler Pehlke, Brandy Jones, William Ebeler

The meeting was brought to order at 4:37pm by Isaac Blackstock. A quorum was established with six voting members present.

# 1. Pledge of Allegiance, Introductions and Community Updates

Isaac Blackstock led members in the pledge of allegiance.

#### 2. Introductions and Community Updates

- Isaac Blackstock District 1 Representative; CSAB chair Yolo County Housing is continuing to do vaccination clinics, including vaccinations for homebound clients. The vaccination rate in Yolo County is high compared to other surrounding counties. Education regarding vaccinations will continue, along with fire safety as an additional focus.
- Fran Maguire Low-Income Representative No updates.
- Maria Elena Alvillar Low-Income Representative No updates.

- Andy Brothers District 2 Representative No updates.
- Roz Stone- Community-Based Organization Representative No updates.
- Greta Eoff- District 5 Representative- Update on real estate market: housing for renters
  within the community may be impacted by the rental assistance moratorium which is set to
  expire in July 2021.
- Anisa Vallejo HHSA Program Coordinator Board Staff No updates.
- Ian Evans- HHSA Branch Director- Board Staff. The County is following the Governor's budget and revisions in anticipation of moving forward with the signed budget. Jurisdictions will notify the County by June 9<sup>th</sup> if they will choose to partner and provide funding for Project Roomkey to continue after the month of June 2021.
- Rachel Ladd- Administrative Services Analyst- Board Staff. No updates.
- Tyler Pehlke- Public Guest, Program Manager with Yolo County Children's Alliance, no updates.
- Brandy Jones- Public Guest, with Yolo Hospice, working on a project with rural communities.

#### 3. Public Comments - None.

### 4. Approval of 6/8/2021 Agenda.

The 6/8/2021 agenda was reviewed and approved.

Motion: Andy Brothers Second: Greta Eoff Ayes: Unanimous

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

#### 5. Approval of 5/11/21 Minutes.

The 5/11/21 minutes were reviewed and approved.

Motion: Isaac Blackstock Second: Andy Brothers Ayes: Unanimous

Navs: None

Abstentions: None

#### 6. Approval of Community Needs Assessment- Anisa Vallejo

The Community Needs Assessment was reviewed and approved.

Motion: Andy Brothers

Second: Maria Elena Alvillar

Ayes: Unanimous Nays: None

Abstentions: None

#### 7. Public Hearing for Draft Community Action Plan- Anisa Vallejo

- The Public Hearing for the draft Community Action Plan was opened and the draft Community Action Plan was reviewed.
- CSD guidance is to keep the hearing open for thirty days. The hearing is started at this meeting and will be closed at a later date.
- CSD will provide further guidance regarding the full thirty days not being available before the finalized and approved Community Action Plan is due on June 30<sup>th</sup>.
- Question from Brandy Jones- why is there no data for the Native American population since Yolo County has a high Native American population? Answer: the data was collected from the census and was not provided at a county level. This question will be included in the public comments with the report.
- Feedback from Greta Eoff and Isaac Blackstock: the report is very well done, thank you to Anisa.

### 8. Approval of Community Action Plan- Anisa Vallejo

The Community Action Plan was approved as currently drafted, aside from any further public comment that might be received during the open hearing period.

Motion: Greta Eoff

Second: Isaac Blackstock

Ayes: Unanimous

Nays: None

Abstentions: None

## 9. CSBG Performance Measure Report Updates- Q1- Rachel Ladd

 Provider response and feedback regarding the Q1 data from Fourth and Hope, STEAC, and Yolo County Children's Alliance was presented.

#### 10. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 5:25pm by Isaac Blackstock.